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Kimberley Pena 
~. ~.. _. .- ~~ . ~ ~ . . 

From. Kimbeiley Peiu 
Sent: 

To: Hong Wang; Ray Kennedy 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Staff Rec in Docket 080316 

Thursday, July 03, 2008 8:13 AM 

Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Dorothy Menasco 

Per this einail, we H 111 updatc the title. 

. .  . I .  .. . 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, July 03,2008 8:13 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: Staff Rec in Docket 080316 

Ok, Thanks! 

. . , .. .. 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Dorothy Menasco .,., 

. . .. : il 

,.,. . 
. .., , . .,., 

Kim, can you please update the docket title? Thanks! 

~~~. ~. ~ . . ~ ~ .  .. ~~.~~ 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 7:41 AM 
To: Hong Wang; Toni McCoy 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams 
Subject: RE: Staff Rec in Docket 080316 

Hong, it is a transfer and name change as specified in the rec, 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Wednesday, July 02,2008 6:25 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams 
Subject: Staff Rec in Docket 080316 
Importance: High 

Toni, the staff rec filed in Docket 080316 indicates the docket is a request for approval o f  transfer and name change 
on a shared tenant services certificate. However, the docket title in CMS only reflects it as being a request for 
approval o f  transfer of STS certificate. Please let us know as soon as possible which one i s  correct because we 
are doing the Agenda prcp right now. 
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